At this location is a two-story, frame, cross gable Folk dwelling built ca. 1890. The house has a
cross gable roof covered with wood shingles, a stone foundation and a weatherboard exterior.
On the main (W) and north elevations is a wraparound porch. The porch appears to have been
rebuilt in recent years with Tuscan wood columns, a new wood ceiling and a square wood
baluster railing. The main entrance has a ca. 1980, wood panel door and an exterior glass and
aluminum storm door with an original transom enclosed with wood. A secondary entrance on
the main facade also leads to the porch and has a glass and wood door with an aluminum and
glass storm door. Windows are original, one-over-one double hung wood sash with exterior
metal storm windows and simple wood cornices with two windows. On the main fagade is a
picture window with a central fixed single-light flanked by original one-over-on double hung
wood sash windows with a wood cornice surround.

Off the northeast corner of the dwelling is an original,
two-story, frame barn/carriage house. The building
has gable roof of asphalt shingles, vertical board
siding and paired wooden hinged doors with cross
beams. On the second story is a single hayloft door
with cross beams. Contributing




